Minutes of the Special Town Board Meeting of the Town of Arietta held March 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2021 at the Piseco Town Offices and on Zoom webinar located at the Piseco Common School building commencing at 5:00pm.

Others present: Brian Rudes, David Henle, D. Wilson, Robert Erickson, Craig Small – Highway Superintendent.

Supervisor Wilt opened the meeting at 5:00pm.

### Roll Call:

Jacqui Grier	present
Sarah Rudes	present
Doug Stobo	present
Christy Wilt	present
<b>Richard Wilt</b>	present

#### **Town of Arietta**

At a special meeting of the Arietta Town Board at the Piseco Common School on 1722 State Route 8 in the Town of Arietta. Hamilton County, New York and Zoom on:

Town of Arietta, Ham	liton County, New York and Zoon	a on:
March 22 ,2021		
Resolution # 21-03	-13	
Subject: <b>Destructi</b>	on of Records	
Resolution Offered by	: D. Stobo	
	records have been approved by th	ent Grant and the SARA retention schedule MU-1 ne appropriate department heads and Town Clerk
General vouchers -201 Income Statements-20 Supervisor Statements Voucher Abstracts-20 General, Highway, Ag General fund, Highwa Town Clerk bank state Monthly Payroll- 2011 Record of garnishmen	y fund. Agency and Trust fund Ba ements canceled checks 2001-2014	
THEREFORE, LET IT destruction of appropr		Board, Town of Arietta does approve the above
Second by:	J. Grier	and put to a vote, which resulted as follows:
Douglas Stobo Christy Wilt	X Sarah Rudes	Sarah Rudes

, Town Clerk Date March 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2021

#### TOWN OF ARIETTA

At a special zoom meeting of the Arietta Town Board for the Town of Arietta, Hamilton County, New York on: March 22, 2021 at 5:00 pm Resolution # Approval to Bid and Submit Application for FY 2021 FAA AIP Grant at Piseco Subject: Airport for work as described as: Runway 4-22 Rehabilitation - Construction Resolution Offered By: \_ S. Rudes WHEREAS: the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) has developed the Airport Improvement Program (AIP); and WHEREAS: the FAA has made funds available to eligible N.Y. airports to address critical infrastructure WHEREAS: the Town is eligible for a Rehabilitation for Runway 4-22; and WHEREAS: the FAA will have all 2021 Grants include 100% Federal Share, and the Town would have no local share or match; and WHEREAS: McFarland Johnson was previously approved by the Town of Arietta as the engineering firm for the Piseco Airport and had prepared Bid Documents for the Rehabilitation for Runway 4-22; now, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED: that the Town Board, Town of Arietta approves the solicitation of bids for the Construction of the Rehabilitation for Runway 4-22 at the Piseco Airport, and the application of the same to the FAA for a FY 2021 AIP grant with 100% Federal Funds, and THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED: that the Town Board, Town of Arietta approves McFarland Johnson as the engineering firm for this grant. Seconded by: \_\_\_ and put to a vote, which resulted as follows: D. Stobo AYES: NOES: ABSENT: Jacquelyn Grier Jacquelyn Grier Jacquelyn Grier Sarah Rudes Sarah Rudes Sarah Rudes Douglas Stobo Douglas Stobo Douglas Stobo Christy Wilt Christy Wilt Christy Wilt Richard Wilt Richard Wilt Richard Wilt

, Town Clerk

Date March 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2021

# TOWN OF ARIETTA

: At a special meeting of the Arietta Town Board at the Piseco Common School on 1722 State Route 8 in the Town of Arietta, Hamilton County, New York and Zoom on:

Town of Thieta, Hammon Cot	mry, riew ronk and	Zoom on.		
March 22, 2021 at 5:00pm				
Resolution # 21– 03 -15				
Subject: Lease Agreement be	tween Town of Ari	etta and the	Piseco Commo	n School District
Resolution Offered By:	D. Sto	obo		
WHEREAS: the Town Board of the Board of Trustees of the Pisby the Town of Arietta for its T	seco Common Schoo	ol District for	r use of a portion of	
WHEREAS: the initial term of May 31, 2026. At which time year term must notify the Distr	if the Town of Ariet	ta desires to	renew the Lease for	or an additional five (5)
WHEREAS: for the duration of Tenant to landlord upon execut			h "3", rent shall bo	e \$1.00, payable from the
WHEREAS: the Town of Arie and heating costs, based on the attached, and				
WHEREAS: the Town Board and all promises made by the ponly by an agreement in writing	arties are in this leas	se and there a	are no others. This	
THEREFORE LET IT BE RES attached Lease Agreement bety School District and authorize the	ween the Town of Ar	rietta and the	Board of Trustee	s of the Piseco Common
Seconded by:	S. Rudes	and put to	o a vote, which res	sulted as follows:
AYES: Jacquelyn Grier X Sarah Rudes X Douglas Stobo X Christy Wilt X Richard Wilt X	NOES: Jacquelyn Grier Sarah Rudes Douglas Stobo Christy Wilt Richard Wilt	<u></u>	Jacquelyn Grier Sarah Rudes Douglas Stobo Christy Wilt Richard Wilt	ABSENT:  ——— ———

, Town Clerk Date March 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2021

## TOWN OF ARIETTA

At a Special meeting of the Arietta Town Board at the Piseco Common School 1722 State Rt. 8 in the Town of Arietta, Hamilton County, New York and by Zoom on:

March 22, 2021 at 5:00pr	n	
Resolution # $21 - 03$ -	16	
Subject: Appointment P	Planning Board Member	
Resolution Offered By: _	J. Grier	
WHEREAS: the Town of Board as of March 1, 202		Mary Kiewcz to the Arietta Planning
WHEREAS: it is necess term of 5 years that ends	•	Board reappoint <u>Mary Kiewcz</u> for a
		ne Town Board, Town of Arietta does hereby ard for a term of 5 years effective immediately.
Seconded by: follows:	C. Wilt	and put to a vote, which resulted as
AYES:  Jacquelyn Grier X Sarah Rudes X Douglas Stobo X Christy Wilt X Richard Wilt X	NOES:  Jacquelyn Grier Sarah Rudes Douglas Stobo Christy Wilt Richard Wilt	Sarah Rudes Douglas Stobo Christy Wilt
	, Town Clea	rk Date March 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2021
•		neers for the possible future of the Piseco Lake ke to go ahead with the engineers looking into the
	ers move forward with loo Piseco Lake Outlet Dam Ys S. Rudes	king into permits and other issues associated project.  Nays: none
Rudes and himself talked ab	oout going ahead with the chare only here during the sum	ey didn't have a full meeting last month, but Mrs. anges needed and then having a Town meeting in mer can attend. The tentative date for the Town
has changed to opening the appropriate department for eliminates holding special m	ir bids with just a committee review. They are then brou	ened at a Town Board meeting. He said the County e of a couple of people, then they go to the ght to the board for their passage which they can't be done at a regular meeting. The board is.
The next regular meeting w	vill be April 5 <sup>th</sup> , 2021.	
Motion was offered by To adjourn the meeting at Second was offered b Ayes: Grier, Rudes, Stob	t 5:25pm. <b>y</b> ≉ D. Stobo	Nays: none

Kenneth Parslow, Town Clerk

**Entered by:**